MICHAEL KRIEGH, ARCHITECT



Michael has been practicing architecture for 31 years, both as principal of his own firm and as a project architect or manager at a number of architectural and interior design firms. He has experience with a diverse range of building and project types including custom single family housing, multi-family housing (both affordable and market rate), commercial, religious, community and municipal facilities.

Michael has substantial experience in working with community based groups and nonprofits and helping them refine their visions and translate them into a built environment. Michael has thoroughly developed web based project management and communication tools.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pratt Design Institute, New York, 2008-present
MBK Architect, Founder and Owner, 1988-present
Kriegh Architects Inc. PS, Consulting Principal, 2000-present
Lanescape Interior Design, Corporate Interiors, 1986-1988
Michael Kalil Studio- NASA Space Station Project, 1983-1986
Gruzen Partnership Architects, High Rise Apartments, 1981-1983
McMinn, Norfleet, Wicker Architects, Postal Facilities, 1978-1981
Thomas P. Heritage Architect, Housing, 1977-1978

COMMERCIAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE

The Hunger Project – New York, NY – 15,000 S.F. office renovation - 2007
231 Norman Ave. - Brooklyn, NY - 60,000 S.F. commercial loft renovation – 2005-07
Prudential Securities - New York, NY - 800,000 S.F. office renovation - 1995
New York Stock Exchange - New York, NY - Stock Watch Room – 1990
Henry Ford Museum - Dearborn MI – Museum reorganization master plan – 1991
Enfield Minimum Security Prison – Enfield CT – 1983
Woodbourne Maximum Security Prison – Woodbourne NY – 1982
St. Jeromes Community Center - Bronx, NY – 10,000 S.F. – 2005-07

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE

180 Broadway – New York, NY – 16 story apartment building – 2006-07 857 Hart Street – Brooklyn, NY – 3 story, 5 family gut renovation – 2005-07 68 Devoe Street – Brooklyn, NY – 4 story, 6 family new construction – 2007 CPC Prototype 6 Story Walk-Up - New York, NY – 2004 Nehemiah II Housing – Bronx, NY – 240 affordable homes – 1999-2004 137 East 28th Street Corp. - New York, NY – restorative work – 2002 Dag Hammerskjold Tower - New York, NY – Highrise - 1983

SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Dickson Residence – New York, NY – Remodel – 2006-07 Pillsbury Residence - New York, NY – Remodel – 1995 Bronfman Residence - New York, NY – Remodel – 1994 Schloss Residence – Cornwall CT – New Home – 1993 Reichman Residence – Toronto Canada – New Home – 1992 Kramer Residence - New York, NY – Remodel – 1992. Markowitz Residence - South Hampton, NY – New Home – 1991

EDUCATION, LICENSES AND MEMBERSHIPS

B.S. Architecture, University of Virginia Registered Architect – New York, Connecticut USGBC, Member

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Community Board 1, Brooklyn NY – Land Use Chair – 2004-2006

New York Society for Ethical Culture – Board President – 2001-2007

Ethical Culture Fieldston School – Board Member, Executive Committee Member,
Head of School Search Committee – 2002-Present

Westsiders Together (WEST) – New York NY – Founding member neighborhood community, 1995-1998

Live/Work Coalition – Founding member of community organization seeking new loft laws to protect loft tenants. 2000-2003

The Dalton School Inc. - New York NY – High School, Middle School, teacher architectural oriented courses

The Cooper Hewitt Museum - New York, NY – Design workshop for middle school children

St. Augustines Parish – New York, NY – Zoning workshop for congregation members

PEER REVIEWED PAPERS

Kalil Studio: Proportion and Meaning as Key Components of Space Station Design.

Michael Bogdanffy-Kriegh, Jean Gardner, Co-Authors. Presented at The International Space Congress, Houston TX, 2002. Growth, Form and Proportion in Nature,

Michael Bogdanffy-Kriegh, Julie Kriegh, Co-Authors. Presented at the yearly meeting of the AIAA, Vancouver BC, 2003